
                 
    
      
      
    

 
 
 
 

Estimated cost to the District for this request:  $75 
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June 8, 2022 
 
Dani Tietz 
Mahomet Daily, Ethos Publishing, LLC 
PO Box 823 
Mahomet, IL  61853 
dani@mahometnew.com 
 
 
 
Dear Mrs. Tietz: 
  
This letter is in response to the Freedom of Information Act (hereinafter “FOIA” or “the Act”) request you 
submitted to the District on June 1, 2022. You requested copies of the following documents: 

• All communication to and from the Mahomet-Seymour School Board or any of its individual members 
about the YMCA and Kids Club from Jan 1, 2022 to June 1, 2002 and any communication to and from 
any representative of the YMCA during the same time period. 
 

The following documents are responsive to your request and are submitted herewith:  
• All communication to and from the Mahomet-Seymour School Board or any of its individual members 

about the YMCA and Kids Club from Jan 1, 2022 to June 1, 2002 and any communication to and from 
any representative of the YMCA during the same time period. 
 

Pursuant to Section 9(a) of the Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140/9(a), you are hereby notified that this 
decision was made by Dr. Lindsey Hall, Superintendent and FOIA Officer, and that you have a right to review 
by the Public Access Counselor: 
 
Ms. Sarah Pratt 
Public Access Counselor 
Office of the Attorney General 
500 S. 2nd Street 
Springfield, IL  62706 
Telephone:  312-814-5526 or 1-877-299-FOIA (1-877-299-3642) 
Facsimile:   217-782-1396 
E-mail:  public.access@ilag.gov 
 
You are further notified that you have the right to judicial review as provided in Section 11 of the Act, 5 ILCS 
140/11. 
 

     Sincerely, 
 
 
 
     Dr. Lindsey Hall, Superintendent and FOIA Officer 

1301 S. Bulldog Drive 
Mahomet, IL 61853 
Ofc.217-586-2161 Fax 217-586-7591 
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Dawn Quinley <dquinley@ms.k12.il.us>

Fwd: FOIA

1 message

Lindsey Hall <lhall@ms.k12.il.us> Sun, Jun 5, 2022 at 2:32 PM
To: Dawn Quinley <dquinley@ms.k12.il.us>, Jodi McDuffee <jmcduffee@ms.k12.il.us>

This is FOIA #2, it will be due on Wednesday 6/8
I'll have Jared start searching as well as Nicole. 
Thanks!
Lindsey


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Dani Tietz <dani@mahometnews.com>

Date: Wed, Jun 1, 2022 at 1:52 PM

Subject: FOIA

To: Lindsey Hall <lhall@ms.k12.il.us>


Lindsey,

Under FOIA, I would like to request all communication to and from the Mahomet-Seymour School Board or any of its individual members about the YMCA and Kids
Club from Jan 1, 2022 to June 1, 2002 and any communication to and from any representative of the YMCA during the same time period. 

-- 

Dani Tietz (she, her)
217.390.8984
Mahomet Daily/SJO Daily

Confidentiality Notice: This message and any attachment thereto is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s), and is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act (18 USC
2510 et seq). It may contain information that is confidential and legally privileged within the meaning of applicable law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.
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